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February 26, 2024 

Ms. A. Shonta Dunston 
Chief Clerk 
N.C. Utilities Commission 
430 N. Salisbury Street, Room 5063 
Raleigh, NC 27603 

Re: In the Matter of: 

M. GRAY S TYERS, JR. 

Direct No: 919. 755-87 41 
Email : GStyers@FoxRothschild.com 

Appalachian State University d/b/a New River Light and Power 
Change of Contact Information for General Manager and Request for 
Contact Information and Commission Service Lists to be Updated Accordingly 
E-34 Company Folder 
E-34 Subs 54 and 55 (Combined Dockets for Rate Case) 
E-34 Sub 57 - 2024 Purchased Power Adjustment 
E-100 Sub 194 -Avoided Cost Docket 

Dear Ms. Dunston: 

Ed Miller is currently listed as the in-house contact for New River Light and Power 
Company in all of its open E-34 dockets and in the Avoided Cost Docket E-100 Sub 194. 

Ed Miller has now retired and been replaced with Matt Makdad as General Manager 
at New River Light and Power Company. Please remove Ed Miller as the Company contact 
and from the Commission's Service Lists in all open E-34 dockets as listed above and 
replace Mr. Miller with Matt Makdad as General Manager. Mr. Makdad's contact 
information is as follows: 

Matthew Makdad, P .E. 
General Manager 
New River Light and Power 
146 Faculty Street Extension 
Post Office Box 1130 
Boone, NC 28607 
Telephone: 828-262-7777 
E-Mail: makdadmj@appstate.edu 
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In addition, please make sure I am listed as Attorney of Record for New River Light 
and Power in all of the same open E-34 dockets, E-34 Company Folder and in the Avoided 
Cost Docket E-100 Sub 194 as well. David Drooz should remain in place in all dockets 
where he is currently listed. 

Thank you for your assistance in making these updates. If you have any questions 
concerning this request, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

pbb 

cc: Matthew Makdad, P.E. 
Parties and Counsel of Record 
NCUC- Staff 
NCUC - Public Staff 
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Sincerely, 

M. Gray Styers, Jr. 


